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ROCKTORD
7 4 NOIS, USA
Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager
Finance Department

ADDENDUM TO BID

UTILITY BILL PRINTING
RFP NO.: 1113-FIN-150
ADDENDUM NO.: 1

Is there a specific reason for the City's requirement for the use of postage indicia instead of metered
mail?

The City has always used the postage indicia and prefers to continue doing so.

Is the 45 Day maximum implementation plan a hard requirement?

Yes, the City has a narrow window of opportunity and requires the 45 day implementation.

For the payment piece, is the customer assed a fee for making a payment?

NO

Are recurring payments required?

The City wants the customer to be able to utilize either one-time payment option or an auto pay/recurring
payment option. Recurring payment doesn’t mean the same amount every month.

Do you have data on existing payment volume today via web site?

We average about 3,300 ACH payments per month and about 2,400 credit card payments per month.
Is there a breakdown between card payments accepted over web vs ACH?

Yes, see above.

Do you require both card and ACH payments?

Yes

Who is the current vendor?

Level One

Are building permits included or just utility?

Only Utility Bills

Are you open to vendor outside of the US?

Yes

How does a vendor obtain a State of lllinois pre-qualification number?

Contact Ron Moore in our Legal Department at 815-987-5622 or ron.moore@rockfordil.qov

Do you currently outsource the printing and mailing of utility bills? If so, what are the current contract
costs.

Yes, we currently outsource. Since this contract is proposal and not solely base on price, the pricing is not

available.
It appears you currently have electronic billing solution. Who currently handles those services and what

are costs?

City of Rockford, Illinois USA

425 East State Street Rockford, lllinois 61104-1068 USA
815-987-5560 800-380-7175 fax www.rockfordil.gov
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Level One our current vendor. Since this contract is proposal and not solely base on price, the pricing is not
available.

Samples of the following are attached: Current Invoice, Current past due notice, current letters, current
#10, and current reply envelope.

For section XI Contract Compliance Requirements, is the “Non-Discrimination Program Forms” referring to
EEO pages?

Yes, all EEO’s MUST be filled out and turned in with proposal in order to be accepted and evaluated.
Contact Ron Moore in our Legal Department at 815-987-5622 or ron.moore @rockfordil.gov with specific
questions on EEO’s.

In Bid requirements for EEQ’s, item 2, please advise what should be submitted in the RFP.

The form should be filled out, signed and returned with the proposal. See answer to #15.

Do you currently put household bills that are going to same customer into the same mailing envelope?
Currently the City does not combine bills into one envelope.

For archiving of bills for up to 2 years, is the City looking for PDF/s of bills to be transferred to you by FTP
or a web based solution?

Web based solution

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid

will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED: November 8, 2013

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund - Central Services Manager

City of Rockford, lllinois USA

425 East State Street Rockford, lllinois 61104-1068 USA
815-987-5560 800-380-7175 fax www.rockfordil.gov



THECITY OF /

Account Number

RO Clq* ORD Customer # Customer Narme Bill Number 090799629
G7F IO U 254441 | w 65402355
425 E. Slate SI. * Rockford, IL 61104 Service Address BIll Date
www ockfordil gov 8110 CLOVERDALE 11/04/2013
Account Summary
l\%:;:? 8":)8‘;': 500 pm. ‘ Previous Balance Credits / Penalties Payments Current Charges
$43.00 $ 0.00 $43.00 $45.24 $45.24
Contacts o 5 =
Questions, address o .
changes, transfers Billing Detail
of ownership ........... 815-987-5700 Previous BaIANCE ..o smssumsemessnssansmsssssssssssisssacssmssasmmsssssmnscoscseen $43.00
Rubbish service Payments - 43.00
issues (Rock River grednte_; 888
DispOSal) co..........815-065-2489 B::fr']‘c'ismmr . : S0
After hours Water :
emergencies .......... 815-987-5712
Current Charges
Message Center Water 3/4 Residential (8 Units) «.....ccreumeecs 28.32
A 9% surcharge is added to all rates on Rubbish Pickup - Flat Rate 1550
properties not used exclusively for Water TaXem. oo
residential purposes. All rates are
doubled for properties outside the city Tichal GutencGigrgeg 45.24
limits. TOLAl AMOUNE DUC.....o.ecieeeveernirnccereraemremsassassssrasssassassasssasssssinssonsses sesbessbessasss s psbss esssstbassssasssaase $45.24

This bill is due and payable upon receipt. Late payment ordinance 10% of total, after 22 days.

Please read the back of your
bill for important information
regarding the 2012 Annual

Water Quality Report.

Payment Options

By mail to Meter Data Usage Graph - Water
Payment Center Service: Water 3/4 Residential 8 SO | | —
City of Rockford Present Read Type: Actual L ! - H
P.0. Box 4635 Present Reading: 427 on 10/15/2013 ESHHHHAPRHARHEAS
Carol Stream, IL 60197-4635 Previous Reading: 419 on 09/09/2013 e A OHBEHBHEET

By Phone Total Usage: 8 Units® L ninlninlislinlinininln
............. 1-877-296-1495 1 unit Is equal to 100 Cubic Feet or 748 Gallons = {',

In person at 2EER P EREREE
City Hall 1st Floor 3858583853353
425 East State Strest B currentMonth [ previous Month

Please have your bill with you
for all methods. Thank you. Please detach and return bottom portion with your payment.

Make check or money order payable to Account Number
neanes AL, Water & Rubbish Bill City of Rockford 090799629
ROCKI:”(BBR Bil Date Due Date Amount Due
Payment Center « 425 East State Street * Rockford, IL 61104 11/04/2013 11/26/2013 45, 24

Address Service Requested

"I”Ill"llll|||"llI|I||IIII'II"“I"I'I'I'I"|IIII”||IIIIIII
3553

i 8110 CLOVERDALE LN = ™~
ROCKFORD IL 61107-2814

D000EOY20L31EL54D02355500000045245

NOTE: If paid After 11/26/2013, the Amount Due is $49.76

Please write your Account Number: 090799629 on your check

u||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||m|||||||"||||||l|||”"|||||||

PAYMENT CENTER

CITY OF ROCKFORD

P.O. BOX 4635

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-4635



Reminders from the City of Rockford:

Property must be kept free of any accumulation of garbage or rubbish. Containers are required for storage between weekly collections.
Place trash at the curbside or In the alley no earlier than 3:00 p.m. the night before scheduled weekly pickup and no later than 6:00 a.m.
of the day of scheduled collection, Return containers to thelr original location by 8:00 a.m. of the day following the day of collection.
Inoperable vehicles are prohibited on public or private property and in view of the public.
Cars, trucks, vans and motorcycles should be parked on paved surface or driveway.
RV's, campers, travel trallers and boats may be stored only in side and rear yards,
From the City of Rockford Zoning Ordinance and Property Maintenance Code.
Any questions on above items, call Neighborhood Standards at 987-5566

AN NN

Clty of Rockford Utilities Ordinance Sec. 25-61. Municipal Service Fees.
o  Application for water service to a residentlal unit shall automatically be considered application for garbage collection service

e Termination of water service to a residentlal unit shall also terminate garbage collection service to that residential unit,
1t is the property owner's responsibility to contact the accounts recelvable dept. about changes in ownership and questions

about vacancles.

City of Rockford Utllities Ordinance Sec.25-63.
In the event any person be comes delinguent in his account more then 30 days, garbage collection and water service may be terminated if the outstanding bllls are

not paid with 30 days of the due date.

City of Rockford Utilities Ordinance Sec.25-163.
Every application for water service shall be made by the owner of the premises to be served. Every premise served shall constitute a separate account in the

property owner’s name. All bills for water rents, rates or services shall be sent to the property owner,

Starting July 1, 2013 you will be able to view the City of Rockford Annual Water Quality Report on-line at
http:/ /rockfordil.gov/public-works/water-division/consumer-confidence-report.aspx. This report contains
important information about the source and quality of your drinking water. Please call 815-987-5700 if you
would prefer to have a paper report mailed to your home.

Please tear along the perforation and return this portion with your payment.
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ROCIKJORD
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425 E. Slale St » Rockford, IL 61104
www.rockfordil.gov

Office Hours:
MonFri 8:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m.

Contacts
Questions, address

changes, transfers

of ownership ........... 815-987-5700
Rubbish service

issues (Rock River

Disposal) ................ 815-965-2489
After hours Water

emergencies .......... 815-987-5712

Message Center

Important: This is a final notice prior
to disconnection,

A 9% surcharge is added to all rates on
properties not used exclusively for
residential purposes. All rates are
doubled for properties outside the city
limits.

Please read the back of your
bill for important information
regarding the 2012 Annual
Water Quality Report.

Payment Options

By mail to

Payment Center

City of Rockford

P.O. Box 4635

Carol Stream, IL 60197-4635
By Phone

............. 1-877-296-1495
In person at

City Hall 1st Floor

425 East State Street
Please have your bill with you

Account Number

Previous Balance

Customer # Customer Name Bill Number 090 7995 1 1
254366 655402312
Service Address Bill Date
8027 ROSEMEADE 11/04/2013

Account Summary

Credits / Penaltles
$ 1.55

$492.31

Payments
$0.00

T C_ur_rent_Char_ge_s " Amount Due
$15.50 $509.36

Billing Detail
Previous Balance ...
Payments .. .

Credits ....oveerineenne

PENAItIES vuveiesimsssmusssansissscessinssisenia
Past Due Balance

.............................................................

$ 493.86

Please pay immediately. You are now eligible for turn-off,

Current Charges
Rubhish Pickup - Flat Rate
Total Current Charges

15.50

Total Amount Due...........

$509.36

This blll is due and payable upon receipt. Late payment ordinance 10% of total, after 22 days.

Meter Data Usage Graph - Water

Total Usage: 0 Units* b=

1 unit is equal to 100 Cubic Feet or 748 Gallons 08
‘g 06
D
S o4
g o2 —
o

[}

B currentMonth [ previous Month

Please detach and return bottom portion with your payment.

Make check or money order payable to

Account Number

I ds. Tl ) . . "
for all methods. ThaAK YUy arer & Rubbish Bilt City of Rockford 090799511
RgCl(lf IONBB Blll Date Due Date = A_n:ount Due
Payment Cenler « 425 East Slate Street * Rockford, IL 61104 11/04/2013 11/26/2013 _ 509.36

Address Service Requested

8027 ROSEMEADE LN

3555

ROCKFORD IL 61107-2826

00006042013165402322L000805093kY

NOTE: If paid After 11/26/2013, the Amount Due is $510.91

Please werite your Account Number: 090799511 on your check

FINAL NOTICE PRIOR TO DISCONNECTION

PAYMENT CENTER

CITY OF ROCKFORD

P.O. BOX 4635

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-4635



Reminders from the City of Rockford:

Property must be kept free of any accumulation of garbage ar rubbish, Containers are required for storage between weekly coflections.
Place trash at the curbside or in the alley no earlier than 3:00 p.m. the night before scheduled weekly pickup and no later than 6:00 a.m.
of the day of scheduled collection. Return contalners to their original location by 8:00 a.m, of the day following the day of collection,
Inaperable vehicles are prohibited on public or private property and in view of the public,
Cars, trucks, vans and motorcycles should be parked on paved surface or driveway.
RV's, campers, travel Lraiters and boals may be stored only in side and rear yards.
From the City of Rockford Zoning Ordinance and Property Maintenance Code.
Any questions on above items, call Neighborhood Standards at 987-5566

ASCNIERN

City of Rockford Utilities Ordinance Sec. 25-61. Municipal Service Fees.
o  Application for water service to a residentlal unit shall automatically be considered application for garbage collection service
o Termination of water service to a resldentlal unit shall also terminate garbage collection service to that residential unit.
e It Is the property owner’s responsibility to contact the accounts recelvable dept. about changes in ownership and questions

about vacancles.

City of Rockford Utllities Ordinance Sec.25-63.
In the event any person be comes delinquent in his account more then 30 days, garbage coflection and water service may be terminated If the outstanding bills are

not paid with 30 days of the due date.

City of Rockfard Utilities Ordinance Sec.25-163.
Every application for water service shall be made by the owner of the premises to be served. Every premise served shall constitute a separate account in the

property owner’s name. All bills far water rents, rates or services shall be sent to the property owner.

Starting July 1, 2013 you will be able to view the City of Rockford Annual Water Quality Report on-line at
http:/ /rockfordil.gov/public-works/water-division/consumer-confidence-report.aspx. This report contains
important information about the source and quality of your drinking water. Please call 815-987-5700 if you
would prefer to have a paper report mailed to your home.

Please tear along the perforation and return this portion with your payment.



THE CITYOF //‘ City of Rockford Community & Economic

ROC]QI_‘ OR ]) 425 East Sg‘tazesl::)l!::;e-n :ll::lftﬁi:)l;t(li': i:ll:nois 61104

ILLINOIS, USA (815) 987-5600 - www.rockfordil.gov

HOME OWNERSHIP PROGRAMS:

Thatcher Blake River Walk Condominiums: (NO income limits)
Homebuyer assistance is available to purchase Thatcher Blake River Walk Condominiums at 2401, 2429 and 2433

River Oaks Lane.

Featured Houses: (Income limits apply)
Homebuyer assistance is available to purchase the following properties: 3423 Chestnut Street, 2028 Elm Street,

224 Foster Avenue, 727 S. Pierpont Avenue and 909 Rockton Avenue.

Tax Incentive Program (TIP): (NO income limits)

TIP provides a 100% reimbursement of the increased value of real estate taxes for up to 12 years, not to exceed
eligible expenses, on the increased assessment resulting from the rehabilitation, expansion or new construction
of abandoned housing. The property must be located within a tax increment financing (TIF) district, and it must
be owner occupied after work is completed.

REHABILITATION PROGRAMS:

Focus Area Rehabilitation Program: (Income limits and $25 application fee apply)

Owner occupants of single family homes located within the program area (see map on reverse) may receive
assistance for repairs to ensure your home meets the city local code (electrical, plumbing, mechanical & some
exterior repairs) as well as accessibility modifications for persons with physical disabilities as indicated by a

doctor.

Up to $25,159 in form of five (5) year forgivable mortgage loans, with no interest or monthly payments are
available. Homeowners may be required to contribute their own money toward the costs associated with the

work.

Water Hook-up Program: (Income limits apply)
Owners of residential properties within the City of Rockford may receive a grant to hook up to City water and

cap off your well.

Additional Resources:

The City of Rockford Human Services Department provides assistance through programs ranging from utility and rental
assistance to emergency furnace and weatherization. Because these programs change throughout the year, call 815-987-
5711 or 815-962-5019 for more information.

The Rockford Area Affordable Housing Coalition (815-962-2011) & Neighborhood Housing Services of Freeport (815-232-
6197) also provide homebuyer assistance. The Homebuyer Advantage Program area includes both Winnebago and
Stephenson counties.

The Winnebago County Health Department (815-720-4130) also
has a Lead Hazard Reduction Program.

Rockford Area Mobilization Project (Voice 815-968-7467 or TTY 815-968-2401) EQUAL HOUSING
Provide ramps for persons with physical disabilities. ORRORTUNITY
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